# MARISSA MISURA

Inventive math teacher with 11 years of teaching experience in various high school mathematics courses. Developed the curriculum for a mathematics course for at-risk freshman students, implemented new and interesting lessons in the classroom, and leader of our professional learning community.

### EXPERIENCE

#### Flushing Community Schools, Flushing – Teacher

JANUARY 2011 - PRESENT

- Teaching a variety of mathematics courses including Algebra 1, Geometry, Algebra 2, Trigonometry, Consumer Mathematics.
- Deliver a wide range of lessons using real life applications for better understanding, creating my own supplemental materials and assessments.
- Helped to develop an after school SAT math prep course that helped our students receive top scores 2 years in a row in our district
- Class sponsor 2012-2016
- 6 years highly effective

#### Flushing Community Schools, Flushing – Coach

AUGUST 2016 - AUGUST 2021

- Freshman volleyball coach, 3 seasons
- 7th grade volleyball coach, 5 seasons
- JV girls soccer coach, 5 seasons

#### EDUCATION

**Michigan State University** – Masters of Arts in Educational Technology

AUGUST 2021 - DECEMBER 2022, LANSING

#### University of Michigan, Flint - 2 graduate courses

AUGUST 2013 - DECEMBER 2013, FLINT

## Oakland University, Rochester Hills – Bachelor of Arts in

Mathematics

AUGUST 2004 - APRIL 2009, ROCHESTER HILLS

#### SKILLS

Microsoft Office Suite, Google Suite - Level 1 Certification, Dropbox, Desmos